
Bid Details/�-)�-)  �==9+�==9+

Bid End Date/Time/�-)�-)  -�/-�/  9K)O9K)O  ����  -?9��-?9��//9//9// 15-06-2024 14:00:00

Bid Opening Date/Time/�-)�-)  �I;)O�I;)O  ����

-?9��-?9��//9//9//
15-06-2024 14:30:00

Bid Offer Validity (From End Date)/�-)�-)  +O?�?+O?�?

=I/-?=I/-? ( (-�/-�/  9K)O9K)O  ����  -?9��-?9��  9O9O))
90 (Days)

Ministry/State Name//��?;//��?;///9?�/9?�/  �?�?  )?/)?/ Ministry Of Heavy Industries And Public Enterprises

Department Name/�=-?��=-?�  �?�?  )?/)?/ Department Of Heavy Industry

Organisation Name/9��))9��))  �?�?  )?/)?/ Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited (bhel)

Office Name/�?/?�;/�?/?�;/  �?�?  )?/)?/ 10060010-r&d

Total Quantity/�I ;�I ;  /?�?/?�? 2

Item Category/////  �O �O�9��O �O�9� Submersible Pump Set Three Phase as per IS 8034, IS 9283

(Q3)

MSE Exemption for Years of Experience and

Turnover/ 
)I-=
)I-=  �O�O   =?�=?�  9O9O  �/�9	�/�9	  �K ��K �
No

Startup Exemption for Years of Experience

and Turnover/ 
)I-=
)I-=  �O�O   =?�=?�  9O9O  ��?��
+��?��
+  �K ��K �
No

Bid to RA enabled/�-)�-)  9O9O  �9=9��9=9�  )I;?/I)I;?/I  9��/9��/  ��/?��/? No

Type of Bid/�-)�-)  �?�?  ��?9��?9 Two Packet Bid

Time allowed for Technical Clarifications

during technical evaluation/-�)I��-�)I��  /K�/?��)/K�/?��)  �O�O

/M9?)/M9?)  -�)I��-�)I��  �+�I�9+�+�I�9+  9O-I9O-I  
)I/-
)I/-  9//9//
2 Days

Inspection Required (By Empanelled
Inspection Authority / Agencies pre-
registered with GeM)

No

Evaluation Method//K�/?��)/K�/?��)  +�?-+�?- Total value wise evaluation

 

Bid Number/-K;I �/?�� (�-) 9��/?):

GEM/2024/B/5002757

Dated/�/)?�� : 05-06-2024

Bid Document/  �-)�-)  /�-?=O[/�-?=O[

EMD Detail/	�/)�	�/)�  �==9+�==9+

Required/�=�/�-? No

ePBG Detail/	+I-I�I	+I-I�I  �==9+�==9+
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Required/�=�/�-? No

Splitting/�=-?�)�=-?�)

Bid splitting not applied/-K;I �=-?�) ;?�K )9�� ��/? �/?.

MII Purchase Preference/�/�	�	�/�	�	  �9�/�9�/  =9�/-?=9�/-?

MII Purchase Preference/�/�	�	 �9�/ =9�/-? No

MSE Purchase Preference/�/�9	�/�9	  �9�/�9�/  =9�/-?=9�/-?

MSE Purchase Preference/�/�9	 �9�/ =9�/-? Yes

1. Purchase preference to Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs): Purchase preference will be given to MSEs as

defined in Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs) Order, 2012 dated 23.03.2012 issued

by Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises and its subsequent Orders/Notifications issued by concerned

Ministry. If the bidder wants to avail the Purchase preference, the bidder must be the manufacturer of the offered

product in case of bid for supply of goods. Traders are excluded from the purview of Public Procurement Policy for

Micro and Small Enterprises. In respect of bid for Services, the bidder must be the Service provider of the offered

Service. Relevant documentary evidence in this regard shall be uploaded along with the bid in respect of the

offered product or service. If L-1 is not an MSE and MSE Seller (s) has/have quoted price within L-1+ 15%

(Selected by Buyer)of margin of purchase preference /price band defined in relevant policy, such Seller shall be

given opportunity to match L-1 price and contract will be awarded for 25%(selected by Buyer) percentage of

total QUANTITY.The buyers are advised to refer the OM No.F.1/4/2021-PPD dated 18.05.2023

OM_No.1_4_2021_PPD_dated_18.05.2023 for compliance of Concurrent application of Public Procurement Policy

for Micro and Small Enterprises Order, 2012 and Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order, 2017. 

2. Estimated Bid Value indicated above is being declared solely for the purpose of guidance on EMD amount and

for determining the Eligibility Criteria related to Turn Over, Past Performance and Project / Past Experience etc.

This has no relevance or bearing on the price to be quoted by the bidders and is also not going to have any

impact on bid participation. Also this is not going to be used as a criteria in determining reasonableness of

quoted prices which would be determined by the buyer based on its own assessment of reasonableness and

based on competitive prices received in Bid / RA process. 

3. Short Duration Bid has been published by the Buyer with the approval of the Competent authority due to

Emergency procurement of critical products/services. 

Submersible Pump Set Three Phase As Per IS 8034, IS 9283 ( 2 pieces )

Technical Specifications/-�)I��-�)I��  �=??��/?	�=??��/?	  

* As per GeM Category Specification/�O/ �O �O�9� �=??�� �O  
)I9?9

Specification
Specification Name/�=??���=??��  �?�?

)?/)?/

Bid Requirement/�-)�-)  �O�O   ?;�?;�  �=�/��=�/�  (Allowed

Values)/
)I/-
)I/-  /K�//K�/

GENRIC Bore Size 150.0 (millimeter)

Delivery Size 50.0 (millimeter)

CONSTRUCTION Motor rating 3.7 (kiloWatt)

2 / 5



Maximum current at rated
voltage and frequency

2.25, 3.25, 4.5, 6.5, 8.5, 10, 12, 14.5, 19.5, 25, 29,

34, 39, 98, 48, 57, 88, 75, 70 (Ampère)

PERFORMANCE Discharge capacity (LPH) 1, 1.33, 1.66, 2, 2.5, 3.33, 33.3, 200000, 30, 136800,

273600, 20, 72000, 17, 12, 19, 16.5, 18, 22, 16, 5.5,

4.5, 7.5, 9, 15, 20.5, 1.75, 2, 2.5, 3, 3.5, 9.5, 5, 8.5,

10, 6, 6.3, 25000, 9612, 21000, 24000, 42000,

33000, 48000, 66000, 55800, 54000, 14400, 60000,

45000

Discharge Head 40.0, 42.0, 50.0, 53.0, 64.0, 70.0, 80.0, 90.0, 96.0,

100.0, 120.0 (meter)

Specification
Specification Name/�=??���=??��  �?�?

)?/)?/

Bid Requirement/�-)�-)  �O�O   ?;�?;�  �=�/��=�/�  (Allowed

Values)/
)I/-
)I/-  /K�//K�/

Additional Specification Parameters - Submersible Pump Set Three Phase As Per IS 8034, IS 9283 ( 2
pieces ) 

Specification Parameter
Name

Bid Requirement (Allowed Values)

Allowed pump make KIRLOSKAR, TEXMO, CRI, CROMPTON, KSB, V-GUARD

Pump Type Three phase Bore-well submersible pump set

Current Type and phase AC Three phase

Warranty Clause

Supplied Pump to be provided with warranty of minimum 12 (TWELVE)

months from date of receipt & acceptance of material/item/equipment at

central stores of BHEL R&D vikasnagar, vikasnagar.

* Bidders offering must also comply with the additional specification parameters mentioned above. 

Consignees/Reporting Officer/+9O�?-I+9O�?-I//�9+K�����9+K����  
?/�?9�
?/�?9�  and/ --?--? Quantity//?�?/?�?

S.No./�.�.

9�.9�.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

+9O�?-I+9O�?-I//�9+K�����9+K����


?/�?9�
?/�?9�

Address/+-?+-? Quantity//?�?/?�? Delivery Days/�);I=9��);I=9� �O�O
�/)�/)

1 Ambati Sandeep

500042,BHEL, Corp.R&D,

Vikasnagar, Near BBR Hospital,

Hyderabad

2 21

Buyer Added Bid Specific Terms and Conditions/�O -?�O -?  �?9?�?9?  �K]��K]�  �	�	  �-)�-)  ����  �=?O?�=?O?  ?-�?-�

1. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer Added text based ATC clauses
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1a) Pre-Qualification Criteria : The bidder shall submit Purchase order copy for supply of at least one pump

(of any kind) of 2HP or above received in last Three (03) years prior to this tender enquiry date.

1b) Relaxation of Norms for Startups: The condition of Prior Turnover and prior experience is relaxed for all

startups whether Micro & Small Enterprises(MSEs) or otherwise subject to meeting of quality and technical 

specifications in accordance with the relevant provision of GFR,2005 and other DOE-PPD notifications for r

elaxation norms for startups issued from time to time.

2) Payment term: 100% payment shall be made within the stipulated days as mentioned below from the d 

ate of acceptance of Items/materials at BHEL Corporate R&D Vikasnagar, Hyderabad and submission of PB

G by vendor in prescribed format.

Type of bidder :

A.For Micro & Small enterprises(MSEs) payment will be made with in 45 days

B. For Medium Enterprises will be made with in 60 days

C. Non MSMEs will be made with in 90 days

However, GST Portion of Invoice shall be released only upon:

i) vendor declaring the Invoice in their GSTR-1.

ii) Receipt of Goods and Tax Invoice by BHEL.

iii) Confirmation of Payment of GST thereon by vendor on GSTN.

3) Restriction under rule 144 : Submit signed and stamped document (on letter head) of Annexure - 144 w

hich is attached in ATC document (Page 1 of 6).

4) Performance Bank Guarantee (PBG) : PBG of 10% of total order value is to be submitted by the successf

ul vendor and shall be kept valid till the end of warranty/guarantee period with additional claim period of 3 

to 6 months thereafter. The offers of the suppliers not accepting to this clause will be rejected. Note : Pro-f

orma of PBG is attached in Page 2 to 6 of Buyer Uploaded ATC document.

5) Interest of delayed submission of PBG : PBG of 10% of total order value is to be submitted by the succes

sful vendor within 15 days from the date o f completion of entire scope of work (supply, installation and co

mmissioning). Bidder agrees to submit PBG required for execution of the contract within the time period m

entioned. In case of delay in submission of P BG enhanced amount which would include (Repo rate + 4%) f

or delayed period shall be submitted by the bidder. Further if PBG is not submitted till that time the first bil

l comes due, the amount of PBG due shall b e recovered as per terms defined in the NIT/contract from the 

bills along with due interest.

6) Vendor has to submit this GEM bid document duly signed and stamped on all pages. By submitting sing

ed GEM bid document if affirms that vendor has accepted to all the terms and conditions mentioned in the 

bid such as payment terms, PBG, warranty clause, delivery period etc

7) Vendor has to quote price(s) inclusive of GST and other applicable charges. Note that shipping, Transpor

tation, unloading of equipment at BHEL R&D shall be in the scope of bidder only. However installation is no

t in bidder scope. 

8) Breach of contract, Remedies and Termination : In case of breach of contract, wherever the value of sec

urity instruments like performance bank guarantee available with BHEL against the said contract is

atleast 10% of the contract value, the same be encashed. In case the value of the security instruments ava

ilable is less than 10% of the contract value, the balance amount be recovered from other financial remedi

es (i.e., available bills of the contractor, retention amount, etc. with BHEL) or legal remedies be pursued. F

urther, l evy of liquidated damages, debarment, termination, de-scoping, short-closure, etc., shall be appli

ed as per provisions of the contract. 

.

2. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer uploaded ATC document Click here to view the file .
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Disclaimer/
�=I�9+
�=I�9+

The additional terms and conditions have been incorporated by the Buyer after approval of the Competent

Authority in Buyer Organization, whereby Buyer organization is solely responsible for the impact of these clauses

on the bidding process, its outcome, and consequences thereof including any eccentricity / restriction arising in

the bidding process due to these ATCs and due to modification of technical specifications and / or terms and

conditions governing the bid. If any clause(s) is / are incorporated by the Buyer regarding following, the bid and

resultant contracts shall be treated as null and void and such bids may be cancelled by GeM at any stage of

bidding process without any notice:-

1. Definition of Class I and Class II suppliers in the bid not in line with the extant Order / Office Memorandum

issued by DPIIT in this regard.

2. Seeking EMD submission from bidder(s), including via Additional Terms & Conditions, in contravention to

exemption provided to such sellers under GeM GTC.

3. Publishing Custom / BOQ bids for items for which regular GeM categories are available without any

Category item bunched with it.

4. Creating BoQ bid for single item.

5. Mentioning specific Brand or Make or Model or Manufacturer or Dealer name.

6. Mandating submission of documents in physical form as a pre-requisite to qualify bidders.

7. Floating / creation of work contracts as Custom Bids in Services.

8. Seeking sample with bid or approval of samples during bid evaluation process. (However, in bids for

attached categories, trials are allowed as per approved procurement policy of the buyer nodal Ministries)

9. Mandating foreign / international certifications even in case of existence of Indian Standards without

specifying equivalent Indian Certification / standards.

10. Seeking experience from specific organization / department / institute only or from foreign / export

experience.

11. Creating bid for items from irrelevant categories.

12. Incorporating any clause against the MSME policy and Preference to Make in India Policy.

13. Reference of conditions published on any external site or reference to external documents/clauses.

14. Asking for any Tender fee / Bid Participation fee / Auction fee in case of Bids / Forward Auction, as the

case may be.

Further, if any seller has any objection/grievance against these additional clauses or otherwise on any aspect of

this bid, they can raise their representation against the same by using the Representation window provided in

the bid details field in Seller dashboard after logging in as a seller within 4 days of bid publication on GeM. Buyer

is duty bound to reply to all such representations and would not be allowed to open bids if he fails to reply to

such representations.

This Bid is also governed by the General Terms and Conditions/ /9 �-) 9?/?�/ ?-� �O  
�-��- -I ???9- 9I

In terms of GeM GTC clause 26 regarding Restrictions on procurement from a bidder of a country which shares a land border with India, any bidder from a country which

shares a land border with India will be eligible to bid in this tender only if the bidder is registered with the Competent Authority. While participating in bid, Bidder has to

undertake compliance of this and any false declaration and non-compliance of this would be a ground for immediate termination of the contract and further legal action

in accordance with the laws./�O/ �� 9?/?�/ ?-� �O  ��) 26 �O  9�/-� /� -?9- �O  9?- -K?/ 9I/? 9?�? �9)O =?;O /O? �O  �-)9 9O �9�/

+9 �?--�/ �O  9�-�/ /� -?9- �O  9?- -K?/ 9I/? 9?�? �9)O =?;O /O? �? �K	 -I �-)9 �9 ?)�=/? /� �-) /O)O �O  ?;� --I +?� 9K�?

�- =9 �-) /O)O =?;? 9�/ �??/�?9� �O  +?9 +��I�K - 9Km�-) /� -?� ;O-O 9// �-)9 �K �9�? 
)I+?;) �9)? 9K�? �9 �K	 -I

�;- �K?+? ��� �?)O = �9�? 
)I+?;) ) �9)O +9 
)I-�/ �K -��?; 9/?� �9)O �9 �?)K) �O  
)I9?9 ��O �� �?)K)I �?9�=?	

�? �/?9 9K�?m

---Thank You//�/=?//�/=?/---
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 (Compliance to be submitted on the Bidder’s Letterhead) 

(as applicable) 
Annexure 144 

 
 

Sub: Compliance to Government of India order OM No.6/18/2019-PPD dated 23.07.2020 & 
24.7.2020 regarding restrictions under Rule 144 (XI) of the General Financial Rules (GFRs), 2017 
 
 

BHEL enquiry ref:   
Our quotation ref:  

 
 
 
We, The Bidder have read and understood the contents of the office Memorandum & the Order (Public 
Procurement No. 1) both bearing no. F.No.6/18/2019/PPD of 23rd July 2020 issued by Ministry of Finance, 
Government of India on insertion of Rule 144 (Xi) in the General Financial Rules (GFRs) 2017 and the 
amendments & clarifications thereto, regarding restrictions on availing/procurement of goods and services, of 
any Bidder from a country which shares a land border with India and/or sub-contracting to contractors from 
such countries.  
 
 
<I have read the clause regarding restrictions on procurement from a bidder of a country which shares a land 
border with India; I certify that this bidder is not from such a country or, if from such a country, has been 
registered with the Competent Authority. I hereby certify that this bidder fulfills all requirements in this regard 
and is eligible to be considered. [Where applicable, evidence of valid registration by the Competent Authority 
shall be attached]=. 
 
 
 
(Note: Non-compliance of above said GoI Order and its subsequent amendment, (if any), by any 
bidder(s) shall lead for commercial rejection of their bids by BHEL). 
 
 
 
 
 
For and behalf of ___________ (Name of the bidder) 
 

(Signature, date & seal of authorized signatory of the bidder) 
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Bank Guarantee No: 

Date: 

To  

NAME  

 & ADDRESSES OF THE BENEFICIARY  

Dear Sirs,  

In consideration of Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited  (hereinafter referred to as the 'Employer' which 

expression shall unless repugnant to the context or meaning thereof, include its successors and permitted 

assigns) incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered office at 

_______________________1 through its Unit at&&&&&&&..(name of the Unit) having awarded to ( Name of 

the Vendor / Contractor / Supplier) with its registered office at_________2 hereinafter referred to as the ' 

Vendor / Contractor / Supplier ', which expression shall unless repugnant to the context or meaning thereof, 

include its successors and permitted  

assigns), a contract Ref No&&&&&&&&dated &&&&&&&&&&&&&.3 valued at Rs&&&&4 ( 

Rupees ------------------------)/FC&&&&&&(in words&&&..) for &&&&&&&&&&5 (hereinafter called the 

'Contract') and the Vendor / Contractor / Supplier having agreed to provide a Contract Performance Bank 

Guarantee, equivalent to &&% (&. Percent) of the said value of the Contract to the Employer for the faithful 

performance of the Contract, we, &&&&&&&, (hereinafter referred to as the Bank), having registered/Head 

office at &&&&&. and inter alia a branch at &&&& being the Guarantor under this Guarantee, hereby, 

irrevocably and unconditionally undertake to forthwith and immediately pay to the Employer any sum or 

sums upto a maximum amount   of Rs ------------------- 6 ( Rupees ------------------------) without any demur, 

immediately on first demand from the Employer and without any reservation, protest, and recourse and 

without the Employer needing to prove or demonstrate reasons for its such demand.  

Any such demand made on the Bank shall be conclusive as regards the amount due and payable by the Bank 

under this guarantee. However, our liability under this guarantee shall be restricted to an amount not 

exceeding Rs. _______________.  

We undertake to pay to the Employer any money so demanded notwithstanding any dispute or disputes 

raised by the Vendor / Contractor / Supplier in any suit or proceeding pending before any Court or Tribunal, 

Arbitrator or any other authority, our liability under this present being absolute and unequivocal.  
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The payment so made by us under this Guarantee shall be a valid discharge of our liability for payment 

thereunder and the Vendor / Contractor / Supplier shall have no claim against us for making such payment.  

We the &&&&&&&&bank further agree that the guarantee herein contained shall remain in full force and 

effect during the period that would be taken for the performance of the said Contract/satisfactory 

completion of the performance guarantee period as per the terms of the Contract and that it shall continue 

to be enforceable till all the dues of the Employer under or by virtue of the said Contract have been fully paid 

and its claims satisfied or discharged.    

We &&&&&..BANK further agree with the Employer  that the Employer  shall have the fullest liberty without 

our consent and without affecting in any manner our obligations hereunder to vary any of the terms and 

conditions of the said Contract or to extend time of performance by the said Vendor / Contractor / Supplier 

from time to time or to postpone for any time or from time to time any of the powers exercisable by the 

Employer  against the said Vendor / Contractor / Supplier and to forbear or enforce any of the terms and 

conditions relating to the said Contract  and we shall not be relieved from our liability by reason of any such 

variation, or extension being granted to the said Vendor / Contractor / Supplier or for any forbearance, act or 

omission on the part of the Employer  or any indulgence by the Employer  to the said Vendor / Contractor / 

Supplier or by any such matter or thing whatsoever which under the law relating to sureties would but for 

this provision have effect of so relieving us.  

The Bank also agrees that the Employer at its option shall be entitled to enforce this Guarantee against the 

Bank as a principal debtor, in the first instance without proceeding against the Vendor / Contractor / Supplier 

and notwithstanding any security or other guarantee that the Employer may have in relation to the Vendor / 

Contractor / Supplier 's liabilities.  

This Guarantee shall remain in force upto and including&&&&&&&&&&&.. 7 and shall be extended from 

time to time for such period as may be desired by Employer.    

This Guarantee shall not be determined or affected by liquidation or winding up, dissolution or change of 

constitution or insolvency of the Vendor / Contractor / Supplier but shall in all respects and for all purposes 

be binding and operative until payment of all money payable to the Employer in terms thereof.  

Unless a demand or claim under this guarantee is made on us in writing on or before the 

&&&&&&&&&&&&.8we shall be discharged from all liabilities under this guarantee thereafter.  

We, &&&&&& BANK lastly undertake not to revoke this guarantee during its currency except with the 

previous consent of the Employer in writing.  

Notwithstanding anything  to the contrary contained hereinabove:  
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a) The liability of the Bank under this Guarantee shall not exceed&&&&&&&&&& 6 

b) This Guarantee shall be valid up to &&&&&&7 

c) Unless the Bank is served a written claim or demand on or before _____________8 all rights under 

this guarantee shall be forfeited and the Bank shall be relieved and discharged from all liabilities under 

this guarantee irrespective of whether or not the original bank guarantee is returned to the Bank.  

We, _____________ Bank, have power to issue this Guarantee under law and the undersigned as a duly 

authorized person has full powers to sign this Guarantee on behalf of the Bank.  

                      

                      For and on behalf of   

                      (Name of the Bank)  

        

Dated&&&&&&.  

Place of Issue&&&&&&.  
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1 NAME AND ADDRESS OF EMPLOYER I.e Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited 

 2 NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE VENDOR /CONTRACTOR / SUPPLIER.   

3 DETAILS ABOUT THE NOTICE OF AWARD/CONTRACT REFERENCE   

4 CONTRACT VALUE   

5 PROJECT/SUPPLY DETAILS  

6 BG AMOUNT IN FIGURES AND WORDS    

7 VALIDITY DATE  

8 DATE OF EXPIRY OF CLAIM PERIOD  

 

1. Suppliers are advised that expiry of claim period may be kept 3-6 months after validity date. It may be 

ensured that the same is in line with the agreement/ contract entered.  

2. The BG should be on Non-Judicial Stamp paper/e-stamp paper of appropriate value as per Stamp Act 

prevailing in the State(s) where the BG is submitted or is to be acted upon or the rate prevailing in the 

State where the BG was executed, whichever is higher. The Stamp Paper/e-stamp paper shall be 

purchased in the name of Vendor/Contractor/Supplier /Bank issuing the guarantee.  

3. In Case of Bank Guarantees submitted by Foreign Vendors- 

 

 can be accepted subject to the condition that the Bank Guarantee should be  

enforceable in the town/city or at nearest branch where the Unit is located i.e. Demand can 

be presented at the Branch located in the town/city or at nearest branch where the Unit is 

located.  

 

  In such cases, in the Tender Enquiry/ Contract itself, it may be clearly specified that  

Bank Guarantee issued by  will be accepted by  

BHEL. As such, Foreign Vendor needs to make necessary arrangements for issuance 

of Counter- Guarantee by Foreign Bank in favour of the Indian Bank’s (BHEL’s 
Consortium Bank) branch in India. It is advisable that all charges for issuance of Bank 

Guarantee/ counter- Guarantee should be borne by the Foreign Vendor. The tender 

stipulation should clearly specify these requirements.   

 Overseas Branch of our 

Consortium Bank (e.g. if a BG is to be issued by SBI Frankfurt), the same is 

acceptable. However, the procedure at  will required to be followed.  

     The BG issued may preferably be subject to Uniform Rules for Demand Guarantees 

(URDG) 758 (as amended from time to time). The BG Format provided to them 

should clearly specify the same.  
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